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From:  Kieran Simpson <{ N

Sent:  Sat, 7 Aug 2021 17:58:28 +1000 (AEST)

To: Chris Bendall >: Andrew
Morrey= >
Ce: Hunter Smith <

Subject: Re: Brittany Higgins

No worries, we are both on tomorrow so can sort this one pretty quick.

On a quick glance, most comments are off, so it would just be removing the content and logging when we
posted it.

Kieran Simpson
Head of Digital - The Project

c: I I

This email was sent from my phone, so sorry for any spelling errors!

From: Chris Sendil <

Sent: Saturday, August 7, 2021 5:17:25 PM

To: Andrew Morrey < > <ier=n Simpson [
cc: Hunter Smith [

Subject: Fw: Brittany Higgins
Hey Andrew and Kieran, I'm not sure who is in tomorrow but let's chat when you get in.

We need to pull all the Brittany Higgins stories but | want to make sure we archive them and any comments if
possible.

Chris Bendall
Executive Producer

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141

t I . I

tenplay.com.au

From: Myles Farley <} NN >

Sent: Saturday, 7 August 2021 5:02 PM

To: Stela Todorovic [ NN

Ce: Legal Clearance [  ~o5s D>c2n [ : /thony
Murdoch [ Chris Bendal| I S-r-h Thornton
I /¢ |lewellyn

Subject: RE: Brittany Higgins
CLP
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Myles Farley
Senior Legal Counsel
Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141
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10 ViacomCBS acknowledges the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander peoples as the first people of the nation and the traditional

custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work

From: Stela Todorovic GG

Sent: Saturday, 7 August 2021 2:33 PM

To: Legal Clearance I

Subject: Brittany Higgins






